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Merimen e-Claims

-rrrt.o.'. . llgne.tavQ,Qg.cntalplQC.cgll-__
Sgbt_ect C,ONVERTT,O OD

View Sent Message

Thls mall ls assoclated wtth :

'EQ95C (St{it17DO6528CO2/7}
IxD7r97PI

TP
TEO LEE HUANG

Nov 9 2017 1:00PM
INEK LOGISNCS PTE LTD]
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

l-tffi-l=ffi;fiil;;-l;ili".*q" T- fifi;;;;]];ffi]_:*_:_:*::"_ -:_:_l

Dear Ircne,

Please be lnformed that accordlng to the repalrer, Tp owner already @nvert to oD clatm.

We wlll close this file at our end wlthout bflllng.

Best Regards,

Chong I Admin

LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
6T4t-8494 | email: assignments@lldrauto.com I fax: 62SG43rs

Ubi Industrial Parh Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o89$)

SUHilARY
There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfin?fusebox=Svcmail&fuseaction:dsp_.. . 28l9l2}l8



Catherine Chonq (LKK Auto

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Friday, 28 September, 2018 7:25 pM

assignments@ lkkauto.com
sur@lkkauto.com
RE: crP REF No. xD7L97p MW REF No. Ee95c - ACCTDENT INVOLVING xDTLgTp
AND EQ95C ON 09 NOVEMBER 2017

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that my client is converted to do oD claim.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Kon Yin Siew I Claims Officer

firfun wheelp*wer
o{ra'!9ta

Y 6262 8888 | r 62s0 90ls I M 8s88 3198

Email: yinsiew. kon@mbmwheelpower. com. sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive . #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity . Singapore 575722

www. mbmwheqlpower. com. sg

From: lrene Tay [mailto:irene.tav@se.cntaipine.com]
Sent: Tuesday,t4 November ZOLT 6:42pM
To: ezuwan.huzaini@mbmWheelpower.com.sg
SUbJCCI: CTP REF NO. XD7197P MW REF NO. EQ95C. ACCIDENT INVoLVING (DTLITPAND EQ95c oN 09 NoVEMBER
2017

Without Preiudice
Sove As To Costs

Deor Sir/Mdm,

We refer to your pre-repoir survey request / emoil.

We intend to conduct o pre-repoir survey of the domoge to your client's vehicle joinly with your clienl/your
motor workshop.

Here qre the list of surveyors ;

Edwqrd Cho
Cedric Ng
Toy Beng Hee
See Chew Seng
Dereck Oh Siong Wee



MoJrd Fqdhiloh Bln Osmon
Kolvln Ang
Sleven Foong
Adrlon Llng
Henry Ng

wepropose to use one of ihe following motor surveyors to conduct the ioint pre-repoir survey c}s o single

joint expert.

pleose let us know within two(2) working doys whether you ogree to the oppointment of ony of these motor

surveyors os o singte ioint expert. vou mtv i.t""t on. oi tt e tilted motor surveyors ond we will beor the cost

of the pre-repoir iurrey conied out by the single ioint expert'

Thonk you.

Regords,

lrene Toy
Cloims Deportment
Chino Toiping lnsuronce (Singopore) Pte. Ltd.
3, Anson Rood, #16{0
Springleof Tower,
Singopore 07990q
Co. Reg. No.2@208384E

DID:6389-6192
Fox:62247175
Email: claimsdept@sg.ctltaioino.cgm
Email: irene.ta[@so.cntaioing.com
Website: www.so.cntaiPino. com

1



111',t712017 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SU BFOLpER...(New Assignment)

11s ALrth'edE$t Silhry]itted

15 Nov 2017

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

ESTIMATES AS ATTACHED ASSIGNED AS SJE FOR WP PRS

ailassoCrAriD iASKSEi seurci iarrs I i."it" rtr"#i"si'll t:ilffi]
e*mpi*:t.*ld Sm *r*ill*ri Sn Sone?}us *ate Fri*ritY TVP* ?ask Sr*uY:

No results.

S{rbject fiand!*r

There are no mail for this case'

NEK LOGISTICS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No': 199402400H

TEO LEE HUANG. lDt 5I244745J
09/LL/2OL7 13:00 - :59

DMCVSN1760291700 (TP, Fire &
TP / SNM17DO6s28CO2l7

D17MTPVo1008724

t,tBM wh.dpowir pte r-ia (Hel 1Go sIN MING DRIVE #06-02, sIN MING AUToCITY, 575722 sin Ming -

China Taiping rnsur"nce"(iingiporel Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui

Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461

LKr Auto Consultants pt. r-{a tnci - rel: ozse--1s61 ... [Fin?t RP

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp-clmheader&caseid=658061&extid=256905&CFID=2396... 112


